Paige Meyer

c/o Napoli Management Group 700 N. San Vicente Blvd. Suite G820 West Hollywood, CA 90069



GET TO KNOW

Passionate award-winning journalist who uses a combo of her New York hustle and Southern charm to deliver the news to viewers at home. Paige accepted a job at WSET as a weekend MMJ and worked her way up through nightside and dayside MMJ positions, to the morning breaking news reporter. Paige was named the anchor of Good Morning Virginia in 2023. In 2022 and 2023, Paige was a part of the team named Best Morning Newscast by the Virginia Association of Broadcasters.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Morning Anchor 2023 – Present Morning Reporter/MMJ 2021 – 2023

WSET-TV/Good Morning Virginia, Lynchburg, VA

- Anchor Good Morning Virginia, Monday through Friday, for viewers in Central Virginia. Also anchor and produce the weekday noon newscast.
- Voted Best Morning Newscast by the Virginia Association of Broadcasters in 2022 and 2023.
- Previously worked nightside, dayside, and weekend shifts as a one-man band MMJ prior to being named an anchor for Good Morning Virginia in 2023.
- As an MMJ, pitched stories, scheduled interviews, wrote, developed, and edited two to three news packages a day.

Production Assistant 2021 – 2022

Long Island News Radio/Radio Jobline, Long Island, NY

- Co-hosted Scott Passeser on his weekly show "Radio Jobline" on 103.9 FM LI News Radio.
- Handled guest coordination, created show rundowns, sponsorship reads and daily social media posts.

HIA-LI Advertising Sales Associate

2020 – 2021

Hauppauge Industrial Association, Long Island, NY

• Sold ad space, wrote and designed newspaper, e-newsletter and directory to be distributed monthly to thousands of business professionals across New York.

Analyst 2020

ESPN+, New Haven, CT

Broadcasted Yale Gymnastics' meets for the 2020 competitive season on ESPN+.

Digital Broadcasting Intern

2020

WTNH-TV, New Haven, CT

 Collaborated with reporters and produced daily digital broadcasts for viewers with OBS-Online Broadcasting System.

News Desk Assistant

2018

KTLA-TV, Los Angeles, CA

 Helped pitch story ideas, write anchor scripts, create graphics, shoot digital content, and edit video for morning, afternoon, and evening newscasts as well as the station's website.

HONORS

NCAA Division 1 Scholar Athlete, 4x ECAC All-Academic Team, Lambda Pi Eta Honor Society, Q30 Television Executive Producer

EDUCATION

Quinnipiac UniversityHamden, CT
Master of Business Administration

Quinnipiac UniversityHamden, CT
Bachelor in Arts for Journalism
Minor in Public Relations